

Roxanne Maher

From: Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 8:57 PM
To: Town Council Group
Cc: Jay Hartling; BoE Members
Subject: Ad Hoc Committee Request

Good Evening Chairman St. Vil -

It was suggested by a Board Member during one of the Regular BoE Meetings, that an ad hoc committee be established by Town Council to evaluate the end-to-end building project process, leveraging the recent school projects as a proxy for the discussion.

The Board of Ed would value your consideration and evaluation for the establishment of an ad hoc committee and that this committee be comprised of key stakeholders that play a role in the building project process.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank You,
Anthony Favry
Chairman, Ledyard Board of Education